



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

PLANT PROTECTION CENTRAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE/ ANKARA

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Cenk YÜCEL

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- Assoc. Prof. Dr. 2023 Interuniversity Board Presidency
- PhD. 2017 Ankara University Graduate School of Natural and Applied
- MSc 2004 Ankara University Graduate School of Natural and Applied
- Bachelor's Degree 1998 Ankara University Agricultural Faculty, Plant Protection
- Foreign Language English YÖKDİL 79 / YDS 60

CAREER

- 2018- continues, Vice Director, Plant Protection Central Research Institute Ankara
- 2018-2018, Head of Department Entomology Plant Protection Central Research Institute Ankara
- 2002-2017, Researcher, Plant Protection Central Research Institute-Ankara
- 2000-2002 Officer, Bağ-Kur Ankara
-

ABOUT ME

He graduated from Ankara University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection in 1998. He completed her master's degree in Ankara University Institute of Science, Department of Plant Protection in 2004, and his doctorate in 2017 at Ankara University, Institute of Science, Department of Plant Protection. He has worked as a lead/co-researcher in many projects, and conducts research on chemical, biotechnical and biological control, integrated pest management, especially on sunflower, forage crops and pests of seedoil plants.

CONTACT

